SENATE COMMITTEE ON RULES AND ELECTIONS

July 2, 1997 Hearing Room 343

2:00 PM Tapes 131 - 132

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Sen. Randy Miller, Chair

Sen. Gene Derfler, Vice-Chair

Sen. Neil Bryant

Sen. Randy Leonard

Sen. Cliff Trow

MEMBER EXCUSED:

STAFF PRESENT:

Jan Nordlund, Administrator

Jan McComb, Policy Analyst

Jim Stembridge, Policy Analyst

Jennifer Peck, Administrative Support

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD:

HB 3622 Work Session

HB 2347 Work Session

HB 2270 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2143 Work Session

HB 3544 Public Hearing and Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> <u>marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

Tape/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 131, A		
	Chair	

002	Miller	Opens meeting at 2:40 p.m. and opens work session on HB 3622.
HB 3622 WORK SESSION		
		Staff presents the amended proposed -A2 amendments to HB 3622 (EXHIBIT A).
016	Chair Miller	Explains the effects of the -A2 amendments.
019	Chair Miller	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 3622-A2 amendments dated 7/1/97 AS AMENDED in EXHIBIT A.
		EXCUSED: 1 - Leonard
	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
028	Chair Miller	MOTION: Moves HB 3622 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		EXCUSED: 1 - Leonard
	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
		SEN. NELSON will lead discussion on the floor.
032	Chair Miller	Closes work session on HB 3622 and opens work session on HB 2347.
<u>HB 2347</u> <u>WORK</u> SESSION		
		Staff presents the proposed -A6 amendments to HB 2347 (EXHIBIT B).
036	Sen. Bryant	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2347-A6 amendments dated 5/30/97.
041	Sen. Trow	Asks for the purpose of the amendments.
045	Sen. Bryant	Explains the purpose of the amendments concerning irrigation.
054	Sen. Trow	Asks if Rep. Lynn Snodgrass would seriously consider the amendments.
059	Bill Cross	Representing the Oregon Landscape Contractors Association. Explains the proposed amendments would not be gladly accepted but address concerns raised by Sen. Dwyer relating to irrigation work with a license. Objects to Chair Miller's proposal concerning increased exemptions.
083	Sen. Derfler	Asks for a summation of HB 2347.
086	Cross	Explains it would better define the landscaping work which could be done by a general contractor who owns the property they are developing.
098	Sen. Derfler	Asks about landscaping.

		Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
291	Chair Miller	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2270-A5 amendments dated 7/2/97. EXCUSED: 1 - Leonard, Trow
<u>HB 2270</u> <u>WORK</u> <u>SESSION</u>	Choir	MOTION: Movies to ADODT HP 2270 A5 emendments dated
	Chair Miller	Closes public hearing on HB 2270 and opens work session on HB 2270.
268	Greg Leo	Oregonians for Responsible Prison Siting. Discusses a letter from Donald H. Otterman, City Manager of Scappoose.
227	JoAnn Mills	Oregonians for Responsible Prison Siting. Supports HB 2270. States this should address the Governor's problems.
195		Discussion of those sections and of Scappoose.
187	Sen. Bryant	Refers to sections two and three.
156	Chair Miller	Explains the background for and the effects of HB 2270.
<u>PUBLIC</u> <u>HEARING</u>		Staff presents the proposed -A5 amendments to HB 2270 (EXHIBIT C).
HB 2270	Miller	Reconvenes at 5:48 p.m. and opens public hearing on HB 2270.
151	Miller Chair	
150	Chair	Recesses the meeting at 3:51 p.m. until 3:45 p.m.
132	Chair Miller	Closes work session on HB 2347. Explains the items which will be heard later in the day.
	Chair Miller	SEN. BRYANT will lead discussion on the floor.
		EXCUSED: 1 - Leonard Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
129	Sen. Bryant	MOTION: Moves HB 2347 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
126		EXCUSED: 1 - Leonard
108		Discussion of the effects of the -A6 amendments on contracting.
104	Cross	Explains specific circumstances for sub-contracting.

	Miller	
294	Chair Miller	MOTION: Moves HB 2270 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		EXCUSED: 2 - Trow, Leonard
		Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
	Chair Miller	SEN. MILLER will lead discussion on the floor.
300	Chuck Bennett	City of Scappoose. Supports HB 2270 with the -A5 amendments.
310	Chair Miller	Closes work session on HB 2270 and opens work session on HB 2143.
<u>HB 2143</u> WORK SESSION		
351	Jim Whitty	Department of Economic Development. Comments on the task force findings.
367	Chair Miller	Asks about a letter from the Governor.
389	John Powell	Nucor Corporation. Presents a hand-written amendment and the proposed -B19 amendments (EXHIBIT D). Explains the task force's changes.
441	Jim Stembridge	Committee Administrator. Suggest the members refer to a hand- engrossed version of HB 2143 (EXHIBIT E).
TAPE 132, A		
002	Powell	Explains changes to the amended -B19 amendments.
018	Sen. Derfler	Asks about lines 20-21 on page 24.
022	Powell	Continues explaining the changes to which the task force agreed.
050	Sen. Derfler	Asks about specific wording.
053	Powell	Continues to explain the amendments.
076	Stembridge	Explains the tax credits.
091	Powell	Explains the task force's reaction to the tax credit changes.
097	Sen. Trow	Asks who made the amendments.
099	Powell	Reiterates the reaction of the committee. Explains additional amendments to consider on page 25, line 16.
135	Chair Miller	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2143-B19 amendments dated 7/2/97.
	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
141	Stembridge	Explains amendments to the -B19 amendments.

162	Sen. Derfler	Asks for clarification of the effects of reinstating lines 20 and 21 on page 24 of HB 2143.
165	Powell	Explains these amendments.
173	Chair Miller	MOTION: Moves to AMEND the -B19 amendments to HB 2143 on page 1, line 23 as written on the fifth page of EXHIBIT E.
	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
178	Stembridge	Discusses page 2, line 6 of the -B19 amendments.
198	Chair Miller	Clarifies the wording.
205	Chair Miller	MOTION: Moves to AMEND the -B19 amendments to HB 2143 on page 2, line 6 as written on the sixth page of EXHIBIT E.
	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
209	Stembridge	Clarifies the changes. Explains the effects of lines 16-20 on page 2 of the amended -B19 amendments.
232	Chair Miller	MOTION: Moves to AMEND the -B19 amendments to HB 2143 on page 2, by deleting lines 16-20 as shown on the sixth page of EXHIBIT E.
235		Discussion of the changes.
		VOTE: 4-1 AYE: 4 - Bryant, Derfler, Leonard, Miller NAY: 1 - Trow
	Chair Miller	The motion CARRIES.
257	Stembridge	Explains the amendments as in EXHIBIT D .
266	Chair Miller	MOTION: Moves to AMEND HB 2143 on page 25, line 16 after "year." to insert "The Department shall distribute annually 30 percent of the taxpayer's annual tax payment under this section to the sponsor."
	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
275	Chair Miller	MOTION: Moves HB 2143 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. LEONARD will lead discussion on the floor.
283	Chair Miller	Closes work session on HB 2143 and recesses meeting at 6:25 p.m.
284	Chair	Reconvenes meeting at 6:30 p.m. and opens public hearing on HB 3544.

	Miller	
<u>HB 3544</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> <u>HEARING</u>		
	Ī	Staff presents the proposed -A2 amendments to HB 3544 (EXHIBIT F).
287	Daniel Santos	Education Policy Coordinator for the Governor's office. Presents written testimony in support of HB 3544 (EXHIBIT G). Explains HB 3544 and states the Governor supports HB 3544.
325	Gary Conkling	Beaverton and Hillsboro School Districts. Presents written testimony in support of HB 3544 (EXHIBIT H). Comments on expulsions and current problems in the schools.
361	Jim Green	Oregon School Board Association. Supports HB 3544. Comments on the federal law. States it is a volunteer program.
378	Greg McMurdo	Department of Education. Explains the -A2 amendments re-inserts language which was accidentally deleted in another measure.
392	Chair Miller	Closes public hearing on HB 3544 and opens work session on HB 3544.
<u>HB 3544</u> WORK SESSION		
394	Chair Miller	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 3544-A2 amendments dated 7/2/97.
		EXCUSED: 2 - Bryant, Derfler
	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
406	Chair Miller	MOTION: Moves HB 3544 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		EXCUSED: 2 - Bryant, Derfler
	Chair Miller	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. HARTUNG will lead discussion on the floor.
415	Chair Miller	Closes work session on HB 3544 and adjourns meeting at 6:39 p.m.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Jennifer Peck, Jan Nordlund,

Administrative Support Administrator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

A - HB 3622, proposed -A2 amendments, staff, 4 pp

- B HB 2347, proposed -A6 amendments, staff, 1 p
- C HB 2270, proposed -A5 amendments, staff, 6 pp
- D HB 2143, proposed amendments and the proposed -B19 amendments, John Powell, 3 pp
- E HB 2143, proposed hand-engrossed amendments, staff, 7 pp
- F HB 3544, proposed -A2 amendments, staff, 2 pp
- G HB 3544, written testimony, Daniel Santos, 1 p
- H HB 3544, written testimony, Gary Conkling, 1 p